
 

Mooresville Beautification Committee 

March 24, 2016 Minutes  
 

 

 

1 

 Members Present: Also Present: 

Barbara Pfeffer, Chair 

Bob Amon 

Kelly Anderson 

Maureen Gable,  Planner, Town Staff 

Mark Fowler  

Lauren Moore-Fischer 

Ed Price 

 

Kathleen Rabideau  

Tony Walters  

William Washburn II  

  

Absent:  Commissioner Houston, Violet Knox, Dan Payne, Ann Payne, Janis Roelker  

 

1.  Welcome:  Ms. Pfeffer welcomed the Committee. 

 

2.  Call meeting to order:  Ms. Pfeffer called the meeting to order at 5:40, a quorum was 

determined, and Ms. Gable recorded the minutes.  

 

3.  Minutes:  A motion was made by Ms. Anderson, seconded by Ms. Fischer, to approve 

the February 25, 2016 minutes. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

4. Budget:  Ms. Pfeffer stated that there is $2,043.12 remaining in the Beautification Committee 

budget.   

 

Ms. Pfeffer stated that she purchased plants from Brawley’s for the spring planting.  Ms. Fischer 

said that the schematic for the planters needs to be updated.  She said that she would update the 

schematic,-take pictures of it and email it to everyone on the Committee.  The Committee 

discussed the locations of the various planters in the downtown area.  Mr. Walters noted that the 

impatiens do not do well in the heat and would therefore need to be replaced soon.  Ms. 

Anderson and Ms. Fischer stated that more soil is needed in several of the planters on Main 

Street.  

  

Ms. Pfeffer stated that the spring planting is scheduled for March 28
th

.  She stated that anyone 

available to help should meet at the Depot at 9:00 a.m. and that the work would not go past 12:00 

p.m. Ms. Anderson, Ms. Rabideau, Ms. Fischer, and Mr. Fowler said that they would be there.  

Ms. Fischer stated that the Inspiration for Aspirations volunteers will water later in the afternoon.  

Ms. Pfeffer reminded volunteers to bring their tools and gloves for the project.  Ms. Fischer 

stated that she would bring one of the watering wagons to the Depot. 

 



 

Mooresville Beautification Committee 

March 24, 2016 Minutes  
 

 

 

2 

The Committee discussed the planters on Broad Street.  Ms. Pfeffer stated that the watering 

wagons are difficult to get over the railroad tracks.  Mr. Walters stated that there is water 

available on the other side of the Park at Main and Broad Street. 

 

Ms. Pfeffer stated that after filling the new planters and watering them, the top of the soil still 

feels dry.  Mr. Fowler suggested that someone contact the sales representative.  Ms. Pfeffer 

stated that she has watered the new planters on 3 separate occasions.  She said that it took 4 

hours to water all the planters.  Ms. Pfeffer suggested that the Committee plant the remaining 

planters, water them thoroughly, and then decide if they seem too dry.  

 

5.  Buildings and Grounds: There was no update on the Buildings and Grounds. 

 

6.  Yard of Distinction:  Ms. Anderson asked that everyone be on the lookout for nominations 

for the Yard of Distinction for next month.   

 

7.  Beautification Award:  Ms. Pfeffer stated that she had difficulty contacting David Nelson in 

regard to nominating Nelson Royal’s for the Beautification Award.  Ms. Anderson suggested that 

if Ms. Pfeffer could not meet with Mr. Nelson that the Committee nominate Eastside Baptist 

Church on Linwood Road.  Ms. Anderson suggested that Ms. Pfeffer take pictures, email them, 

and that the Committee could then vote through email.    

   

8.  Community Eyesores:  No eyesores were reported.  
 

9.   Old Business:   

 

A) Cart and Supply Storage:  Ms. Gable stated that Commissioner Houston was working 

towards a solution for the Beautification Committee supplies in the Downtown area.   

B) Murals:  Mr. Fowler reported that has not had a response from the woman in charge of 

the murals program with Coca-Cola.  He said that he would try to contact her again next 

week.   

C) Attending Other Committee and Board Meetings:  Ms. Anderson checked into 

attending other related committees and Board meetings.  She stated that Mr. Amon is a 

member of the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) and that he could update the 

Beautification Committee on any pertinent news or information.  Ms. Rabideau asked if 

the HPC had any input on the trash cans in the downtown.  Mr. Amon said no. 

D) Bench Dedication for Commissioner Herring:   
 

ACTION:  Ms. Anderson made a motion to select Monday, May 23 at 11 a.m. and 

Friday, June 10, at 10 a.m. as possible dates for the dedication of the bench for 

former Commissioner Mac Herring.  Ms. Rabideau seconded the motion.  The 

motion passed unanimously. 



 

Mooresville Beautification Committee 

March 24, 2016 Minutes  
 

 

 

3 

 

 

 

10.  New Business:   

Ms. Fischer suggested that the Committee prepare a 5 and 10 year strategic plan to 

request added funding in the budget.  The Committee discussed the pros and cons of this 

proposal. 

 

ACTION:  Ms. Anderson made a motion to have a budget of $10,000 for next fiscal 

year and to document and be specific about expenditures.  Mr. Walters seconded 

the motion.  The motion passed unanimously.  

 

Ms. Fischer stated that she has been approached by several citizens asking about other 

projects.  She stated that she would like to ask for more funding for some of these 

projects.  Ms. Anderson stated that requests for additional projects should be formally 

presented to the Beautification Committee at one of their regularly scheduled meetings. 

 

The committee discussed changing the May meeting to one week earlier in the month due 

to the holiday and vacations.   

 

ACTION:  Ms. Anderson made a motion to change the May meeting from May 26 to May 

19 (one week early).  Ms. Rabideau seconded the motion.  The motion passed unanimously. 

 

ACTION:  Ms. Anderson made a motion, seconded by Mr. Fowler, to adjourn the meeting.  

The meeting closed at 6:50 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 


